penril datability

(m) sdn bhd

Siti Norahayu Mohd Desa <norahayu.md@penril.net>

TPMS/16-0024 : Immersion Booklet

anis <anis@inteksoft.com.my>
To: rozaina@matrade.gov.my

Tue, Jul 19, 2016 at 4:54 PM

Cc: din@matrade.gov.my, rizal@matrade.gov.my, azliza@matrade.gov.my, helmi@matrade.gov.my, Penril MATRADE Support Team <matrade.support@penril.net>, qa-
team@penril.net, Lee Yong Tan <leeyong.tan@penril.net>, Teo Woon Eng <wooneng@inteksoft.com.my>, Najmi Pasarudin <najmi.pasarudin@penril.net>, arshad@matrade.gov.my,

helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my

Dear (Ms) Rozaina,

Please be advised that incident below has been logged under Case ID : TPMS/16-0024

Thanks and regards,

Auis Fatibak
INTEKSOFT SDN BHD (718578-)
Lot 3F-25. Pusal Perdagangan 101, 1. Persiaran Puchong Jaya Selatan,

Bandar Puchong Jaya. Batu 8. 47100 Puchong, Selangor Darul Ehsan

T +603-8071 6884 | &: +603-8076 4241 Toll Free Number : 1300-86-2014

E: anis@inteksoft.com.my

b% Don't print this e-mail unless it's Ieally necessary.Every 3000 sheets consume a tree.Save a trees

From: rozaina@matrade.gov.my [mailto:rozaina@matrade.gov.my]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July, 2016 4:51 PM
To: helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my

Cc: din@matrade.gov.my; rizal@matrade.gov.my; azliza@matrade.gov.my; helmi@matrade.gov.my; Penril MATRADE Support Team; ga-team@penril.net; Lee Yong Tan; Teo

Woon Eng; Najmi Pasarudin; arshad@matrade.gov.my
Subject: Fw: Immersion Booklet

Dear Helpdesk Team,

Please help to rectify this issue. Currently, the problem was faced by 3 companies for the same event which is EXPORT ACCELERATION MISSION (EAM) ON ICT TO MANILA, THE PHILIPPINES.

Thanks.
Regards,

Rozaina Ali

IT Manager

MATRADE

Tel: +603 6207 7303

Fax: +603 6203 7195

—— Forwarded by Rozaina Ali/MATRADE on 07/19/2016 04:41 PM ——

From: Azima Muhamad/MATRADE

To: Rozaina AlIMATRADE@MATRADE, Azliza Husain/MATRADE@MATRADE, Muhammad Arshad Nordin/MATRADE@MATRADE

Cc: Norharizal Ishak/MATRADE @VATRADE
Date: 07/19/2016 03:48 PM
Subject: Fw: Immersion Booklet

Dear Puan Rozaina and team.
| need your help on the following matter. Thanks.

Azima Muhamad

Level 5 (East Wing)

Electrical & Electronics and ICT Section
MATRADE.

D.L  :+603- 6207 7684

Fax  :+603- 6203 7289

Email : azima@matrade.gov.my

—- Forwarded by Azima Muhamad/MATRADE on 19/07/2016 03:53 PM —-—

From: "Zulhusmie Aripin" <zulhusmie @calms.com.my>
To: <nurazni@matrade.gov.my>,

Cc: "Nurul" <nurul@calms.com.my>, <shahnurraisa@matrade.gov.my>, <azima@matrade.gov.my>

Date: 19/07/2016 03:07 PM
Subject: Immersion Booklet
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Salam Puan Azni,
Making this a short one. | seem cant proceed to submit the details for the SMM Manila booklet since yesterday.

Don’t know who else | can ask this but we appreciate if you could get the right person to rectify the issue.
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Failed to Proceed

Thank you.

Zulhusmie Aripin
Regional Sales and Marketing

CALMS Technologies Pte Ltd

Block DC3, Server Farm, UPM-MTDC Technology Centre
Universiti Putra Malaysia

43400 Serdang, Selangor

MALAYSIA

T +603 8959 7343
F +603 8959 7342
M +6016 201 8073
www.calms.com.my
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